125 South Webster Street Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3474

MEETING NOTICE FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 14, 2021

DATE AND TIME, AGENCY, LOCATION, CONTACT PERSON	SUBJECT
DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:00 p.m.	TELECONFERENCE Injured Patients and Families Compensation Fund/Wisconsin Health Care Liability Insurance Plan Legal Committee Meeting
AGENCY: Office of the Commissioner of Insurance LOCATION:	I. Call to Order II. Minutes and Membership A. Minutes from the 08/17/2021 Meeting III. WHCLIP Retroactive Coverage Requests A. Retroactive Requests Approved by WHCLIP B. Temu Kirk Brown MD: 08/03/2020 to 04/17/2021 C. Randal C. Kumm MD: 05/02/2021 to 05/10/2021,
Please click the link below to join the webinar: https://globalpageprod. webex.com/join	D. Adeyemi O. Fatoki MD: 12/29/2018 to 07/20/201 E. Jawaid Ahsan MD: 09/01/2021 to 09/12/2021 F. Kurtis Swanson MD: 07/01/2020 to 07/01/2021
Meeting number (access code): 182 529 1504 Meeting password: AhBiaMg3c49 (24242643 from phones and video systems) Or join by phone: (408) 418-9388 United States Toll If you need special accommodations due to disability, please call the OCI contact person on this notice. For the	 IV. IPFCF Financial Retroactive Coverage Requests A. Sheila S Bhat MD/Ascension: 08/28/2019 to 10/01/2019 B. Carmen Alcala MD/Burlington Health Providers: 10/21/2019 to 07/01/2020 C. Lidia Nelkovski MD/Concentra Inc.: 06/01/2019 to 04/01/2020 D. Bradley J. Demarais MD/Delta Locum Tenens: 02/12/2018 to 02/24/2018 and 06/18/2018 to 06/26/2018 E. Krishna R. Mudimbi MD/Marshfield: 04/01/2020 to 07/01/2020
hearing impaired, call 711 and give them the OCI contact person's number as listed in this notice. CONTACT PERSON: Rebecca Kamenick Rebecca.kamenick@wisconsin.gov (608) 707-5478	 F. Michael Ginsburg MD/Envision: 07/01/2019 to 01/01/2020 G. Jaweed M. Mohiuddin MD/Envision: 07/01/2019 to 01/01/2020 H. Daniel B. Jankins MD/Froedtert & MCW Community Physicians: 11/15/2019 to 01/01/2020 I. Annika Narotam DO/Froedtert & MCW Community Physicians: 07/01/2019 to 01/01/2020 John M. Kuzma MD/HealthPartners Inc.: 01/06/2020 to 07/01/2020
	K. Mostafa A. Farache MD/LocumTenens.com: 06/01/2020 to 07/01/2020 L. Jason H. Homme MD/Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare: 04/01/2020 to 07/01/2020

M. Maria D. Hurtado Andrade MD/ Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare: 07/19/2019 to 10/01/2019 N. Nathan D. Johnson DO/Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare: 09/20/2019 to 01/01/2020 O. Alexander F. Grunenwald DO/Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare: 06/30/2020 to 07/01/2020 P. Mark D. McEleney MD/Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare: 06/17/2019 to 10/01/2019 Q. Cory Robers MD/MCW: 08/01/2019 to 07/01/2020 R. Akeira L. Johnson MD/MCW: 03/15/2015 to 05/01/2015, 05/15/2015 to 07/01/2015, 08/01/2015 to 09/01/2015, and 12/06/2018 to 07/01/2020 S. Ali MCCormick DO/MCW and Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare: 07/01/2019 to 06/05/2020 and 06/30/2020 to 07/01/2020 T. Jean Anne Leininger MD/MCW: 11/18/2019 to 04/01/2020 U. Meghan Brown Schaefer MD/MCW: 10/01/2019 to 04/01/2020 V. Luis F. Carrillo Polanco MD/MCW: 07/01/2019 to 08/01/2019 W. Iris N. Torres MD/Mosaic Health: 07/01/2017 to 10/01/2017 X. Mazin M. Noor MD/Orchard Inc.: 07/01/2019 to 07/01/2020 Y. Scott David Curtis MD/Prevea Health: 05/04/2020 to 07/01/2020 Z. Matthew M. Drewry MD/Prevea Health: 07/01/2019 to 10/01/2019 AA. Richard W. Rapp DO/Prevea Health: 10/01/2019 to 01/01/2020 BB. Eric R. Spears DO/Prevea Health: 03/04/2019 to 10/01/2019 CC. David M. Hirschi III MD/ThedaCare: 12/02/2019 to 07/01/2020 DD. Yazhini Vallatharasu MD/ThedaCare: 10/06/2019 to 04/01/2020 EE. Kurtis J. Swanson MD/UW Medical Foundation: 05/15/2019 to 10/01/2019 ٧. **Old Business** A. Bylaws VI. **New Business** A. Expansion of the Fund Director's Retroactive Approval Criteria VII. Adjourn